

Moira Ryan, LPC

counseling@moiraryan.com / 503-468-6998 / PA license PC011590

Summary

Rogerian therapist/supervisor/gender specialist stoked about improving self-advocacy and creative confidence.

Some teaching: Peer Support Counseling Skills, Theories of Personality, Renters' Rights, Intro to Ceramics

Leadership: 4 years implementing client co-led program design, 10 years facilitating socially-focused groups

Experience

Outpatient Therapist , Persad Center	PITTSBURGH, PA	2019 - NOW
Field Supervisor , William Temple House	PORTLAND, OR	2016 - 2019
Wellness Services Coordinator , Old Town Clinic <i>Project:</i> Food Stamp Meals for One (cookbook) <i>Project:</i> Development of client art show & sale	PORTLAND, OR	2015 - 2019
Owner , Moira Ryan Counseling & Consulting	PORTLAND, OR	2014 - NOW
Lead Residential Counselor , Royal Palm <i>Project:</i> Overhaul of housing placement/retention system	PORTLAND, OR	2009 - 2014

Community

Oregon Counseling Association Human Rights Award		2017
Managing Editor , <i>The Counselor</i>	PORTLAND, OR	2016 - 2019
Trauma-Informed Yoga Teacher , Outside In	PORTLAND, OR	2015 - 2019
Board Member , Existential-Humanistic NW	PORTLAND, OR	2015 - 2017
Interpersonal Violence Advocate , Compass Center	CHAPEL HILL, NC	2003 - 2008

Education

WPATH Certified Gender Specialist (<i>In Process</i>)		
Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS #3417)		2020
Certified Yoga Teacher (CYT-200)		2017
MA, Counseling & Addiction Studies , Lewis & Clark College	PORTLAND, OR	2014
BA, Psychology , University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill	CHAPEL HILL, NC	2008